Association of University and College Employees

LOCAL No. 1 (U.B.C)

November 8, 1979

Mr. C.J. Connaghan

Vice President Admin. Services
MMNAB 130

CAMPUS MAIL

Dear Mr. Connaghan:

The existance of the President's Advisory Committee on Traffic
and Parking has recently come to my attention.

As the Union has a representative on the Safety, Security and Fire

Preyention Committee, could we also have a representative on the Traffic and
Parking one?

If we can be represented, please outline any conditions necessary.

Yours truly,

Carole Cameron
Union Organiser
AUCE Local 1

2162 Western Parkway, Vancouver, B.C. Telephone (604) 224- T8



